

CITY OF VENICE

Office of the Mayor

Interoffice Memorandum

TO: City Council

FROM: Mayor Ron Feinsod


R. Feinsod (Nov 3, 2021 11:21 EDT)

RE: Advisory Board Appointments

DATE: November 3, 2021

Attached is the listing of current appointments to advisory boards. Please indicate your preference for liaison and board appointments for the coming year.

Please return the attached listing of appointments with your preference listed at least 1 thru 5 by Tuesday, November 9, 2021 and I will do my best to fill your top requests but cannot guarantee positions.

Thank you.

Attachment